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Superintendent of Schools

To:  RIMSD 41 Board of Education
From: Dr. Sharon Williams
Cabinet Champion: Troy Bevans, IT Director
Date: December 10th, 2024
Re:  DecisionEd Fiscal Year Alignment Contract Renewal

DecisionEd allows school educators and administrators to focus on analyzing relevant
information, through dashboards and reports, with the use of data analytics and data
warehousing solutions. To continue the ability for the district to have this data available, a
contract renewal, from DecisionEd Group, Inc, 9901 Valley Ranch Pkwy East Suite 1060 Irving,
TX 75063 is requested. This renewal is for 6-months to align the next contract with the next fiscal
year.

It is recommended that the RIMSD #41 Board of Education approve the six-month alignment
contract renewal in the amount of $14,478.00. This amount will be funded by the Technology
Department budget and valid from January, 2025 through the end of June, 2025.

Investment Period: January 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025
Total Investment: $14,478.00
Funding Source: Technology Department Funds
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